
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Note of land owned by Knapton Parish Council 
April 2024 

1. Allotments 
The land on which the allotments are situated was gifted to Knapton Parish Council by Mrs Constance 
Robinson in 1965. 
NB: If the Parish Council no longer needs it for allotments or similar, then it must transfer it to the church 
via the Rector and Churchwarden etc. or apply to the Administrators of Miss Robinson’s estate to 
change its application. 

2. The Playing Field 
So called because this land was used as the Knapton School playing field and was accessed from rear 
of the school grounds.   The Parish Council’s playground is sited on it. 
The land stretches from the gated entrance on Hall Lane down the side of the MADRA building (but does 
not include any of the building) to the first row of trees and bushes, and across to the fences of the rear 
gardens of the properties in School Close and Hall Lane. 
This land was purchased by Knapton Parish Council for £200 from Mr David Cargill on 15th September 
1955 on the understanding that it is used for recreational purposes. 
NB: If the Parish Council no longer needs it for recreation, then it must apply to the Cargill family estate 
to change its application. 

3. Wilds Way 
Shown below marked in red, 

a. The Car Park 
b. The narrow rectangle piece of land between the last row of houses and the pond 

Title to this land was passed to the Parish Council by Flagship Housing Group Limited upon completion of 
the Wilds Way housing estate. 

 

* * * * * 
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